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From: Theresa Waish

Sent: Friday, March 14, 2008 9:47 AM - - T ——

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Caroline Klancke FOGT (v RESPONDENCE §

Subject: Ordaer / Notice Submitted o ot ey
E. AT verp  p et Ut (,Qnsume:rg

Date and Time: 3/14/2008 9:46:00 AM P A Q9929-07

Docket Number: 070669 U 5

Filename / Path: 070869.ConsummatingOrder.cmk.doc R i
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Please issue the above-referenced Consummating Order in Docket No. 070669-EU today.
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 070669

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Brown & Broling info@brownandbroling.com No
Chandler Law Firm . clhpalaw{@aol.com No
City of Starke EMS878 rthompson(@cityofstarke.org No
Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC503 service@clayelectric.com No

Printed on 3/14/2008 at 1:17:46 PM



Marguerite Lockard PSC.08 -Clo S . PAR~E U/

From: Theresa Walsh

Sent: Monday, February 18, 2008 11:30 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Caroline Klancke

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted &S
Date and Time: 2/18/2008 11:29:00 AM

Docket Number; 070669

Filename / Path: 070669.order.cmk.doc ’

Atts oo on- Qo pe

Please issue the above-referenced order in Docket No. 070669-EU today.
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COMMISSIONERS:

LisA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN
NANCY ARGENZIANO

NATHAN A. SKOP

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ANN COLE
COMMISSION CLERK
(850)413-6770

STATE OF LORIDA

JHublic Sertive Commizsion

November 1, 2007

ADMINISTRATIVE

John H. Haswell, Esquire

Chandler, Lang, Haswell & Cole, P.A.
Post Office Box 23879

Gainesville, Florida 32602-3879

Re: Docket No. 070669-EU
Dear Mr. Haskell:

This will acknowledge receipt of a joint petition for approval of territorial agreement in
Bradford County by Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. and City of Starke, Florida, which was filed in
this office on October 31, 2007, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff
members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.
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I:\Records\acklet-no-app2.doc

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us

~
o

19929 Nov-I

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK



~

-ase Assignment and Scheduling Record

Section 1 - Office of Commissipn Clerk

Pt
Page 1 of 1

Docket No.070669-EU Date Docketed: 10/31/2007 Title: Joint petition for approval of territorial agreement in
Bradford County by Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. and City of
Starke, Florida.
Company: City of Starke
Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc.
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